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stakes to gaide the contractors, and for (he want of them we shalf
doubtless on section No 318 be put to some éxtra charges, whesn
we come to trim that work. ’
I am gentlemen, very respectfully and truly,
Your ob’t servant,
ELLWOOD MORRIS,
Chief Eoaginees.

- ]

L [B]
Copy of Thomas Turnér’s Letter to Chas. B. Fisk. Dec. 16k, 1840.

Cawar OrrFice,
Fredetick, Dec. 16th, 1840,

& Dear Sir:~I am directed by the Board, to transmit to you the,
annexed extract from a letier received from E. Morris, Eeq. chief
engineer, and to ask of you such information, in relation to the
‘papers spoken of, as within your power to give. |
Th: y are not, as far as known v me, among the papers oo file in

this office, and it is presumed, as they properly pettained to the
~engineer’s office, that they never were here. They are much
needed, at this time, to enable the Board to have arepared tor the
Legislature, aboutto convene, the estimates and report, whieh wili
no doubt then be required. |

T have no doubt you will take pleasure in giving ali information
possessed by you in relation to them, and if in your power 80 {0
do, to place the Company and its officers in the way of procuring
tbem. An early answer is desired, and will be thankfutty ac-
kncwledged. o

T am zlso directed to inquire of you information respectiog a
table or statement, made out under your direction, just before the
sitting of the last Legistature, (by Mr. F. Coyle it is believ-dy
oiving a detailed account of the number of sections, locks, culverts,
aqueducts then finished—the number then in progress ol construes
tion, the work done on them, the number still required and not
contracted for, &ec. &e.

“You will no deubt recognise the paper from the preceding de<
seription. It is also wanted, but not to be found in ihis ofiice.

| - Respectfully, yours, |
o . B THOS. TURNER, Cl'k.

Cu. B. Fisx, Esq. »
~ The cxtract sent with foregoing lettet, was from the leter of
E. M., berewith matked No. t,and from [A] to LE] as theveon
noted, L -



